
GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT AT-RISK SERVICES
ENGINE CO. NUMBER 22

Solicitation #: DCAM-15-CS-0113

Addendum No.1
Issued: March 17,2015

This Addendum Number 01 is issued bye-mail on March 17,2015. Except as modified
hereby, the Request for Proposals ("RFP") remains unmodified.

Item #1

Sign-in Sheet: The sign-in sheet from the pre-proposal conference is attached.

Item #2

There will be NO site visit for this Project.

Item #3

The bid date remains unchanged. Proposals are due by March 25, 2015 at 2:00 pm EDT.
Proposals that are hand-delivered should be delivered to the attention of: Courtney Washington,
Contract Specialist, at Frank D. Reeves Center, 2000 14thStreet, NW, 8th floor, Washington,
DC 20009.

- End of Addendum No.1 -



IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASECHECK "NO"
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

***

1.

CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT AT-RISK SERVICES
ENGINE COMPANY NUMBER 22
Solicitation #: DCAM-15-CS-0113

Preproposal Conference
March 9, 2015
Sign-in Sheet

Name: -JiJd ~ Phone: 70-; 8b2 (pZ~7
I

Company: K.~C(lcl
Email Address: ~e. /4.+i>C<J,J· Cou-.
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES [2( NO D

2.

Is your company a certified business enterprise?
Type of services performed: ~~4{.. ~hJ I

Interested in bidding as a prime or a sub~ontractor? _~_I_~ _

Name: !oM., (S,~~1.-w--r', Phone: 'do'l-~6a CJ 0 .~'7
Company:--lo(_·lo.oGo::::......::L=---.,.,....- --,-----..--....---- _
Email Address: -rE \ZUJ...r('j· f2 cc -\&1\&. t0m.-

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 't21...
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES fb..
Type of services performed: D%\AJ \\ ICor-peAh
Interested in bidding as a prime ora;ubcontractor? S'1~C.e>."I~.r

Name: Lac-- (' ,. .1//3 J

YES Q--" NO D

NO D

NO D

3.
Company:Email Add~re-s-s-:~-"""'-:-'-.."71--tr-L;:-:-7'--:-L::-"':-':;-""""7.~~~---

Have you registere for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 9¥"
YES Jlf

NO D

NO DIs your company a certified business enterprise?
Type of services performed: fie, -jj.
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? =,I#'{e_

4. Name: JiM.. ~ Phone: (202..J (02,5- D.)..55
Company: TI,xoc.(
Email Address:_}b:r.-J5icee.(Dh.A/
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES ~7 NO D

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES 0 NQ~
Type of services performed: ------\':'b~C.-""~-----------
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ]::{ 1M. l
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IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST. PLEASECHECK"NOli
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

***
CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT AT-RISK SERVICES

ENGINE COMPANY NUMBER 22
Solicitation #: DCAM-15-CS-0113

Preproposal Conference
March 9,2015
Sign-in Sheet

1. Name: ST~vU O/,ITc- Phone: (.J.. 0)..) ;).,Vf -t,G8 e
Company: .s,.... ()c-r C(7AJ.rr A.vcr" c,-P"'

Email Address:ccC?.......SO~/1..2-f2.s /' S rY1 00 T~ C CI/""I

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES;IiZ(
YES ,g

NO D

NO D

2.

3.

4. Name: 5>~ pt" 'AL.V'~ Phone:""l.o r- 1.5"0-8'1 ec•
Com?any: ~b; ~""""'\-4'""-.l!b --
Email Address: c,..\ ""J L- w~' e'"w\.., ~ • -
Have you registered for theonstatft Contact E-Mailing List? YES IQg

YES I;s
NO D

Is your company a certified business enterprise?
Type of services performed: _-=c,..e...:.....==-- _

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _9_(_\'''''"'-- _

NO D

Page Q...or"!!_



IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASECHECK"NO"
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOUAN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

***
CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT AT-RISK SERVICES

ENGINE COMPANY NUMBER 22
Solicitation #: DCAM-15-CS-0113

Preproposal Conference
March 9,2015
Sign-in Sheet

1. Name:~~ ~ Phone: Ul::i!:-1,Y,,60?;J

Company: C~ S "'Z--tc
Email Address: r,Snp.ov\CLVI CE.- 'j c 5- J~ ae>"___
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-MailingList?YESJi(..NO 0

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES ~ NO 0
Type of services performed: _...;,;;"D_~_~_••_G_c. ---==--:-- _
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ~ ~

2. Name: Gf,~~~! Phone: Z/?#4 ...9~o
Company: K~~
Email Address:q:j!l!.rt;:!!J~~ ••.. Cd&..
Have you registeree1'Oj. ilii'Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES ~ NO 0

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES \it NO 0
Type of services performed: _(6=-:(,,=-- _
Interested in bi ding as a prime or a subcontractor? ----'-~I-.:.M=~:.:..=..tOc::;:::__ _

3.

4.

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0 NO ~

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES rp/' NO 0
Type of services performed: ---IooG•.....C~J_C::........;_U __"...,,,.-::-::""">"= _

Interested in bidding as a prime or i subcontractor? /i'1#6
Name: -:-- 0\ Phone: 2..62.-('](- J yD e

~ ,
<2.:'1

NOJ
NO 0

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES ~

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES ~
Type of services performed: ____;::e_"I_,.f_C.=..c.t_T_' __"c:.o-Q_,__,\ .•....• _

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ~S,--CA.__._b,--__.__ _
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IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASECHECK"NO"
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

***
CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT AT-RISK SERVICES

ENGINE COMPANY NUMBER 22
Solicitation #: DCAM-15-CS-0113

Preproposal Conference
March 9, 2015
Sign-in Sheet

1. Name~-7L'--¥-V-lif.I9-r-~q.J.fL-6------.---\-\--- Phone: IJJX" ab~"17«:b
Comp y :----tt....!...Aq::J.,~___\I.I~jIIL.L---I-l'*_____, _ ____,r__~_-~-~__=__
Email Address :_1£!.JIlL--'--"JI-+U~f4....;_..L....l.-L---J!~~=:::""';__---=:__--==--:=---.lL..._

NO 0

2.

Is your company a certified busin~ enterprise?
Type of services performed: _--!:Q;d-i "-C"""---------,,--=-------
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? -$-lo--1:~'\LI}4(Z,",·I,JJ"------

~=~~::~~=:;~::I~
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES rnI NO 0 J t" .•..\ ~V)
Is your company a certified busines7~nterprise? YES 0 NO cY Pft,;lvlJ 1/ "t7
Type of services performed: __ ...l.b£...l,f1t:.••'J:..__ ~------,,,....._--
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? PM M.!

NO 0

3. Name: ~~g •• £mbr<-'j Phone: a40 -a..'i Z...30$";<
Company: w~ .~.~ ~~~ ~t
Email Address: ~fI:: •;Q;r.=u it.'A) r"f \1(1\1«( 'Cq~
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES lZl NO 0

NOj(Is your company a certified busine~s ::::I'priSe? .
Type of services performed: Gu Co I'I.fraJ( I' 0)

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ;Pc ,'frI..L
YES 0

4.

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0 NO ~

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES ~ NO 0
Type of services performed: La/! sbv( /"".n /t!e,/l4(,.J et1?('(J 1,/ E:.~ I" ~tP"..,'7
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? fC/ J (:hi l/'tt L6/
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IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASECHECK"NOli
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

***
CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT AT-RISK SERVICES

ENGINE COMPANY NUMBER 22
Solicitation #: DCAM-15-CS-0113

Preproposal Conference
March 9, 2015
Sign-in Sheet

1. Name: 6'l1Att,y~ MI~l.L. Phone: 5(":l-130'5-'10'l1p
Company: D~ '{\\cl'\(, qe me\l\t k\.,(....
Email Address: (\'\~\je.1.,L,.. ,4 (0 & -5 \1')C." . l ()WI
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES ~

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES 0
Type of services performed: C.()l"!'i~~ :/'00 mar1L\~rwnt
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _ ____",£••..•u.,._b=-- _

NO 0

NO~

2. Name: je~e. -PeN rt Phone: .;) O~ ~Cla'3·~450~
Company: 'PENN l>f!~~/(,cl 6J~oup
Email Address: J'W'DO e penndes./j'Oj(' vp~COl

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES))( NO 0

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES 0 NO ~
Type of services performed: ('OO'!-:.1I!.LLc:..1nn manaferrrl) t

""Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? oSub

3. Name:~:....L.&+--.t.~.t!:::~~ Phone:c..OC·~q 4SQ.\
Com.p y:---l.-XIJ<-U>-J.J::3,,'tI;:.J."______"'~~:----r---..,,...----------,.--:--oo;;::7"'
Email Address:~:s..L~~...;rr:~~~>LU.ll.1l~~~~~~~~--=-___:_
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? NO 0

NO 0

4.

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YE 0

Is your company a certified bf!~:SS ente~'Prise? ,Il..." YES 0
Type of services performed: ~ reLl Cih:\r~ur
I~terested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? p<lM9-

PageS of~



IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK "NO"
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

***
CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT AT-RISK SERVICES

ENGINE COMPANY NUMBER 22
Solicitation #: DCAM-I5-CS-0113

Preproposal Conference
March 9, 2015
Sign-in Sheet

1. Name: CL\'FTo~ L,N(i'C>B}..R.t:>:t:- Phone: 703"-~B~- ~t.\1~
Company: LoNQr-;)'BAR:;D:I: ;f A< s-oc:..,IAT€-S
Email Address: Ct-It=- Tow@» lJ.>tJ<Xo13A:T?-Dt - .A<;S>::> (> \A>T~S"· GotJ'.

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES .~ NO D

Is your company a certified business en!erprise? YES)t{ NO D
Type of services performed: _--"C=-_H-'-f-t _,,6{::1." _,.,C..• ,"-- __ --= _
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _---=5i'-'M....,...I3~ _

2. Name: Phone: _
Company: _
Email Address: _

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES D NO D

NO DIs your company a certified business enterprise? YES D
Type of services performed: _
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _

3. Name: Phone: _
Company: _
Email Address: ---------------------
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES D

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES D
Type of services performed: _
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _

NO D

NO D

4. Name: Phone: _
Company: _
Email Address: _

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES D NO D

NO DIs your company a certified business enterprise?
Type of services performed: _

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _

YES D
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KIESHA SAMEEUO-OEEN, LEED AP
Senior Project Manager

2260 Minnesota Ave, SE
Washington,DC 20020
P 202.562.0027
F 202.370.6480
www.cc-builder.com

chiaramonte
CONSTRUCTION COMPANY

Tom
Bizzarri

I Certlfted Business Enterprise

Tbizzarri@cc-builder.com
202.407.1310

CONSTRUCTION QUALITY ENGINEERS

LLC

CHIJIOKE IICHI CHIJI EZEKWE, P.E.
OWNER

3221 STANTON ROAD SE

WASHINGTON DC, 20020

EZEKWECS@CQE-DC.COM
601-415-4036

r
Larry Gross
Marketing Director

DISTRICT VETERANS
-c 0 N T RAe TIN G-

3172 B Bladensburg Road, NE
Washington, DC 20018
T 202.386.6030
F 877-350.6193
C 410.707-4131
19ross@districtvetcon.com
www.districtvetcon.com

4832 Nannie Helen Burroughs Ave NE
Washington, DC 20019
0: 202-589-0066
F: 202-589-0067
C: 443-842-0686~

BROUGHTON
CONSTRucnON COMPANY.LLC 807 E. Baltimore Street

Baltimore, MD 21202
0: 410-244-5508
F: 410-244-5509

JEFF PLOTZ
Pre-Construction Manager
jplotz@broughtonconstruction.com

CITY CONSTRUCTION
MECHAN'CAL CONTRA-CTORa A.ND Mc:u~I!;. •••

Samar Abi Hassan

202-579.{)900Mobile
202-250-8480Office
202-291-9548Fax
CityCorp2@yahoo.com

1312 Decatur Street N.W. Washington D.C. 20011

Charles D. Mikell. II. PE
President / Owner
mlkeI1146@gmail.com

1909 Ralnb'99 Drive

Henrico, VA 23238
562.505.7096

DB Management, LLC
1111'.1 /('tl,JI ',111111'1' JIIIII'IIII'II' I" llllil(l

GCsIINC.
Sarah R.Norman, Assoc. DBIA™

1800 M St. NW I Suite 1050 South I Washington, DC 20036
202.944.6600 moin I 202.944.6601 direct

snorman@gcs-dc.com I www.gcs·dc.com

http://www.cc-builder.com
mailto:Tbizzarri@cc-builder.com
mailto:19ross@districtvetcon.com
http://www.districtvetcon.com
mailto:jplotz@broughtonconstruction.com
mailto:CityCorp2@yahoo.com
mailto:mlkeI1146@gmail.com
mailto:snorman@gcs-dc.com


KADCON

A CBE Construction Firm

Greg Terry
President

105331" Street, NW
Washington, DC 20007

Tel: 202-944-9400
Fax: 202-944-9401
Cell: 703-932-0401
gterry@kadcon.com

CLIFTON G. LONGOBARDI, LEEDAP

Vice President

202.536.9771 Telephone
703.888.6478 Cellular

1001 G Street NW,Suite 800
Washington, DC 20001

clifton@longobardi-associates.com
www.longobardi-associates.com

woman owned. cbe certified· certified small bustness . licensed gc

Scott Carver
Business Development / Project Executive - DC Region
scarver@southwaybuilders.com
cell: 443.4634918

1707 L Street NW, Suite 800
Washington, DC 20036
tel: 202.580.8870

1318 E. Fort Avenue
Baltimore, MD 21230
tel: 410 332.4134

Isouthway I
builders, inc.

QUALITY I DEPENDABILITY I INTEGRITY

www.southwaybuilders.com

KADCON
Todd French
Project Manager

A CBE Construction Firm

1053 31" Street, NW
Washington, DC 20007

Tel: 202-944-9400
Fax: 202-944-9401
Cell: 703-862-6257

tfrench@kadcon.com

C C> :N"S T :a. U C TIC> :N" COMPANYOF WASHINGTON, DC

Performing with Excellence to Maximize Client Success

STEVEN G. OPITZ
Operations Executive

5335 Wisconsin Avenue NW· Suite 940· Washington, DC 20015
202.243.6688 office> 202.243.6689 fax· 614.537.4453 mobile

sopitz@srsmoot.com

Bryan Embrey
Project Manager

THE WHITING-TURNER CONTRACTING COMPANY
www.whiting-turner.com

Suite 800
Direct 240-297-3052 6305 Ivy Lane
Fax 301-656-7850 Greenbelt, Maryland 20770

301-656-7800
E-mail: bryan.embrey@whiting-turner.com

( U!JiiIwinmar'
o N T R

Kelly Markland
Vp, Operations
Project Executive

o 202.446.0756
C 202.369.4891
F 202.446.0757o N

kmarkland@winmarconstruction.com
winmarconstruction.com

'U1ll\NISfonSII' '41/" ~VV I ~-'llllt~ ,(l) 1 \J\I,,~illl Ilion DC .IJ(HJ

mailto:gterry@kadcon.com
mailto:clifton@longobardi-associates.com
http://www.longobardi-associates.com
mailto:scarver@southwaybuilders.com
http://www.southwaybuilders.com
mailto:tfrench@kadcon.com
mailto:sopitz@srsmoot.com
http://www.whiting-turner.com
mailto:bryan.embrey@whiting-turner.com
mailto:kmarkland@winmarconstruction.com
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